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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

A \  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nick Carter [nccarter@shaw.ca] 
Monday, February 06,2006 9:19 AM 
Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Not great news 

Tom - sorry to hear about Jack Hemelspeck - I guess we all knew that he 
was not in great shape and that he had sold the Big Onion outright to 
Lloyd Tattersall last fall. In fact I had a meeting with Lloyd about the 
Big Onion during Roundup. 

I hadn't seen Jack for a several years but this news will shake up 
Smithers for sure. The end of an era indeed. 

Nick 
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From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

S u bject : 

Friday, October 02, 1998 3:13 PM 
Bergen, Wally; Cathro, Mike; Lane, Bob; Schroeter, Tom; Wilton, Paul 
Burchett, Esther; Daniel, Catherine; Ennis, Sandee; Flynn, Doug; Good, Bryan; Graff, Bruce; 
Hanson, Daryl; Konschuh, Elaine; Malott, Mary Lou; Pardoe, Jill; Price, Bill 
Weekly report, Oct. 2 

Completed examinatio 
sulphide on this 

drill core. My interest is assessing potential for volcanoaenic massive 
comparable prospects in the Smithers-Houston area. A sequence of 

art of the sequence, 
bedded chert-maanetite-carbonate-sulphide exhalite occurs at the_ contaq between dark (chlorite-altered?) 
hndesite and sediments of the Hazelton Group. A diirite intrudes and- 
producing some epidote by contact metamorphish and bizarre chert xenoliths within the diorite. Asmall 
intersection of bona fide rhyolite occurs in 2 of the 4 holes, in close association with the exhalite. More 
interpretation and hopefully an article for publication to follow. 

f kt,d?) Steve Bell, Prospector A m c e  grantee was visited/assisted in the field on h Palomino9ims (93L 019). 
ci--$l  am on a porphyry prospect with a long but skimpy exploration his L i - n e v e r  been dE!lea). I 

\ o3fered to chase down reter O~tvzlo, a previous owner of the property. Anyone out there know Peter's 
whereabouts? Field visit report co6pleted. 

Discuss/promote NWBC properties with Dairell Gohnson (Hunter Dickinson Inc) and Mike Grav [Qbicon). 

Loaned r9ck and mineral sets for use fn H o u m  CQristian school (grade 5) and gave 30-minute rock 
classification course to teachers' assistant, Bobbie Simon. 

holes are being drilled (qurrently on hole 

3- 
humb P& aby) drilling is w r l y  complete, a 6 hole proaram managed by Rubicon for Sand River 

Kesources. Located 120 km south of Houston near Kimsquit River. 

Participated in RG-GSB conference call- Regional Geology exploration review in Victoria confirmed. Preliminary 
planning for presentation content. 

Registered for Yukon Geoscierice Forum; to give Mining and Exploration in NWBC presentation. Content 
modified from Victoria presentation. 

Preliminary planning fw Smithers Rock Talk (March 1-3) and Min 
confirmed, others are pFobable, just one No so far. Minerals No-ommittee in Stewart, / Marlin 
Murphy (Eskay Creek) assisting on mine field trip and-technical program. 

y 17-14), Rock Talk- some talks 
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From: Wojdak, Paul EI:AI 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: Weekly report, Sept 11 

Monday, September 14,1998 853 AM 
Bergen, Wally EM:EX; Hanson, Daryl EI:AI; Graff, Bruce EI:AI; Flynn, Doug EM:AI 
Pardoe, Jill EI:AI ; lefebure@mp.gsb.empr.gov.bc.ca; Anderson, Duane EM:=; Lane, Bob A 
EI:Al; Cathro, Mike EI:AI; Pinsent, Robert EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:=; Wilton, Paul EMEX 

"Alteration - Guide to ore+ I' course drew 21 participants and was 
well received. Participants were about equal mix of prospectors 
and geologists, primarily local. Huckleberry-Silver Queen field 
trip drew 21 as well. All first-time visitors were greatly 
impressed by the tenor of mineralzizaiton in the pit, and 
unfortunately in the NAG quarry, used for construction purposes. 

Smithers Exploration Golf tournament was a rousing success. 68 
golfers and 98 for dinner. All foursomes won a prize but had to 
sing karoke style to claim it. 

Drilling is underway at Huckleberry, beginning near the NAG quarry 
at the south end of the Main zone stock. 

from 1991 drilling program which is stored 
was examining the 

himself with rock types 
prior to Consolicated Magna's u o g r a m  which is just 
undetway. Looking for faulted offset of ore zone, testing IP 
anomaly. 

Examine HD (Harry Dav 
Merkley WI c a h r  of Rubicon Minerals. Rhyolite 
hosted zinc-lead snd andesite osted copper-silver mineralization. 
Possible VMS target, worthy of further work. 

roperty of prospectors Wes Moll and Dan 
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